TO: Administration, Faculty and Staff
Sam Houston State University

FROM: John Yarabeck
Dean of Students

DATE: January 18, 2013
SUBJECT:  Who's Who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges

Each year Sam Houston State University is privileged to submit a roster of outstanding students for inclusion in the
current edition of "Who's Who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges." Selection for Who's Who is
a distinction intended only for our top-ranking students as outlined below. Additionally, selections should be made on
the basis of academic performance, citizenship, service to the institution, and responsible participation in
extracurricular activities. Your help is needed to assure that qualified students in your department will be nominated.

Please be aware of the following basic qualifications before submitting a name:

@ at least a Junior standing by the beginning of the current semester
2 cumulative GPA of 2.5
3 currently enrolled for at least 12 hours

(@) transfer students must have at least 2 long semesters at SHSU with a
total of 30 semester hours

(5) graduate students must have an undergraduate degree from SHSU and be presently enrolled
for 9 hours. (An exception should be made for assistant instructors who are teaching a full load
of 6 hours and enrolled in 6 hours.)

Please carefully consider these qualifications when making your nominations. Students who do not meet the basic
requirements will not be considered even if nominated. There is no limit to the number of students you may
nominate.

Space has been provided below for nominations. Please list name, Sam ID number, and local mailing address.
RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DEAN OF STUDENTS OFFICE BY FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2013. Any
nomination received after this date will not be considered.

PLEASE PRINT!

FULL NAME Sam ID LOCAL MAILING ADDRESS

Nominated by: Dept.




